



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

WESTERN MEDITERRANEAN AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ANTALYA

SELEN BEDER, MSc Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD** 2018- Ankara University
Soil Science and Plant Nutrition
- **MSc** 2008-2011 Ankara University
Soil Science and Plant Nutrition
- **Bachelor's Degree** 2004-2008 Ankara University
Faculty of Agriculture

LANGUAGE English

CAREER

- 2021- Researcher, Soil Fertilizer and Water Resources
Central Research Institute - ANKARA
- 2020-2021 Engineer; General Directorate of Natur Conservation
and National Park -ANKARA
- 2019-2020 Researcher; Soil, Water And Deserting Control
Research Institute- KONYA
- 2011-2019 Engineer; Beylikdüzü District Directorate Of
Agriculture and Forestry -İSTANBUL


ABOUT ME

I graduated from Ankara University Faculty of Agriculture in 2008. I started PhD education in the Department of Soil Science and Plant Nutrition at Ankara University in 2018. I continue to work on organic fertilizers, organic waste management, soil biology and plant nutrition at the Soil Fertilizer and Water Resources Research Institute.

CONTACT

Gayret Mahallesi Fatih Sultan Mehmet
Bulvarı (İstanbul Yolu) No: 32 P.K:5
Yenimahalle / Ankara 06172 TÜRKİYE

 selen.beder@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0312 307 60 00



SELEN BEDER, MSc

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

- Modelling of Animal Production Emission and Manure Management In Terms of Production Systems and Environmental Factor-TAGEM
- Digital Agriculture Applications with the Fusion Of Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Technologies And Artificial Intelligence Methods: Monitoring The Development Of Corn (Zea Mays)-Assistant Researcher_(TÜBİTAK)



Selen BEDER, MsC
Agricultural Engineer

TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **PUBLICATIONS**

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**
- Beder S., Turgay O.C. Thai Agriculture from Past to Present, Issue:225(17), 279-294. Thai Studies in Turkey-1 2021- Ankara